Magdalene Adams

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good day

Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Tuesday, 12 November 2024 10:15
Magdalene Adams

CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Invoicing 13.11.2024

Invoicing done, please see below and advise

Thanks

S0O1253649 - Tops Sunrise Circle 36027 DS

t La Neige Caramel Vodka
t La Neige Chocolate Vodka

B750 2
B750 2

501253717 - Norman Goodfellows Cape (Pty) Ltd MWD Gardens

INCMILELU NV

New  Mirari Lemon Meringue Light up Gin

S01253987 - Constantia Wine & Craft— FULL ORDER

INCMILELU NV
INCMISTLU NV

INCMICBLU NV

New  Mirari Lemon Meringue Light up Gin
New  Mirari Strawberries & Cream Light up Gin

New  Mirari Créme Brulee Light up Gin

CO6X750

CO6X750
C06X750
CO6X750



S01254745 - Tops Boland Piketberg 35052 DS
INCMEVSDEGIF NV New Meukow VS Deluxe Giftset with 2 x Glasses CO6XEACH 1

S01255205 - Tops Moorreesburg 35674 DS
ESMKOL NV Current Koeksister Liqueur C12X750 1

_Mm_ sz Ljezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential, It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others mcﬂjogmma to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



